
F": 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject 

Kay Nynn 
Friday, December 28,2001 12:W PM 
Paula Isler 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: 16106-01 and 16107-01 

Okay. Wen open the dockets today bused on this mformation. 

Thanb. 

Kay 

---originat Messuge- 
From: Pcnrla Isler 
!%ne Friday, December 28,2001 1 1 : 4  AM 
To: Kay %n 
Cc: Jackie GRchrist 
S u b j e  RE: 1610601 and 1610701 

laclde Knight had already sent me u copy and 1 forwarded them on to Jackie GRchrist in RGO and advised her it was OK to 
open the &kets to grant a voluntary cancdation with an effective date of 1 2/24/01 (the date Admin received them). SO, 
you can go c h a d  and open the dockets and send the CASRs to RGO. 

- 0 r i g i n d ~ ~ -  
From: Kay Flynn 
sene FridUy, b e m k  28,2001 11:J2 AM 
To: Paula lsler 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subje& 1610601 and 1610701 

Path, could you take a look at both of these documents? 'They're m omooo on CMS, both request cancellation, and both 
were received yesterday. Can we open dockets to cancel each? 
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